

# ARMANDO OLIVARES



## About

New to Virginia, Houston, TX native, Armando Olivares, is a diligent, hard working and dedicated Marine Corps Veteran. Honorably discharged after 8 years of service, Armando is excited to continue his enthusiastic pursuit of happiness by sharing his skills and and passion for excellence with like minded companies and consumers alike. With a neverending willingness to learn new skills and processes, Armando is a great asset to any team he is placed in. Armando would love to tell you more in person. I look forward to speaking with you.

## Contact

T: 832-803-8159

Armando@OlivaresStudios.com  
www.OlivaresStudios.com

108 Ackerman Lane  
Ruther Glen, VA 22546



## Experience

**Security Officer (Temporary)**  
Allied Universal, Ruther Glen, VA, USA

Feb 2019–May 2019

- Conducted routine security gate protocols such as verifying resident(s) and/or guest(s) authorization or denial of entry
- Observed and reported any/all incidents into log book and CyCop online reporting application
- Dispatch support of roving patrol officer and/or sherriff's office or emergency services if needed.

**Sortation/Flex Associate**  
Amazon, Houston, TX, USA

Aug 2017–September2018

- Selecting packages and creating route cluster(s) to be delivered via FLEX delivery driver system.
- Manage FLEX driver accuracy and expedience for load and send-off sequence
- Conducted regular saftey observance and adjustments as needed.

**Graphic Designer, Creative Consultant (Freelance)** 2010–current  
Olivares Studios, Ruther Glen, VA, USA

- Graphic Designer
- Vehicle Decal(s) design & application
- Promotional Advertising (magazine, online, radio)
- Social Media Marketing / Management
- Merchandise and Apparel Production
- Audio/Visual production studio



## Education

**Westwood College**  
Denver, CO, USA  
Graphic Design  
Associates Degree: Complete

8/7/2013-7/302015

**Art Institute of Houston**  
Houston, TX, USA  
Visual Effects & Motion Graphics  
Bachelors of Fine Arts Program : 27 credits earned

10/4/2010-12/21/2011



## Skills

MS Office Suite	Self-Management	Communication
Adobe CC Suite	Interpersonal Skills	Willingness to Learn
Teamwork	Physical Labor	Business Ethics